From: Tasha Lowery

To: Laura Oscarson
Subject: Disclosure form signed
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 7:32:42 PM

Sent from my iPhone



Kimberly Abbott $50.00 $ 3,500.00 Election Hive
Nicole Alguire $ 75.00 $1,312.72 Yard signs
Doug Anderson $ 75.00 $302.90 Fliers

Jill Angerbauer $ 20.00 $ 44.00 Thank you cards
Matt Anselmo $ 100.00 $ 602.56 Yard signs
Richard Ashton $ 100.00 $ 80.55 Facebook Advertising
John Bankhead $ 250.00 $282.45 Yard signs
Brandon Banks $ 100.00 $326.35 Facebook Advertising
Abeeha Batool Moosavi  |$ 35.00 $ 750.00 Deseret News ads
Preston Becker $ 250.00 $ 3,084.05 Mailer 1
Allison Blais $ 250.00 $ 150.78 Hand outs
Brad Bonham $1,000.00 $ 343.00 Phone calling
Nathan Boyer $ 1,500.00 Total: |$10,779.36

Julie Boyson $ 20.00

Arlyn Bradshaw $ 100.00

Stacy Bush $200.00

Ryan Button $ 1,500.00

Mike Carlson $ 100.00

Kevin Casper $ 40.00

Jessica Chase $ 75.00

Jessica Chase $ 35.00

Karen Chin $ 75.00

Karen Chin $50.00

Amy Cleveland $ 20.00

Adam Crayk $ 75.00

Erika Doty $ 100.00

Mason Dutton $ 100.00

Jacquelyn |Eckert $ 35.00

Julie Edison $50.00

Wendy Evans $ 100.00

Melanie Evers $50.00

Gibbons Family $ 250.00

Lisa Few $50.00

Laurie Folkersen $ 250.00

Robin Foster $ 35.00

Stephanie  |Fowler $ 100.00

Gary Free $ 100.00

Patty Frehner $ 75.00

Stephanie  |Frohman $ 100.00

Joel Frost $ 75.00

Ellen Garcia $ 75.00

Leighann Gilson $ 35.00

Lindsay Goeckeritz $ 35.00

Edie Goodrich $ 100.00

fredric Gruendell $ 100.00

Scott Harris $ 100.00




Marise Hauber $ 75.00
Kym Hogan $ 100.00
Keri Hughes $ 35.00
Brett Hullinger $ 50.00
Geoffrey Hymas $50.00
Kerri Jackson $ 200.00
Natalyn Jacobs $ 35.00
Bryn Johnson $ 35.00
Jeff Johnson $ 75.00
Casey Jones $ 75.00
Lydia Jones $ 100.00
Matthew Kelly $ 500.00
Steve Kiger $ 100.00
Mariah Koeltl $ 35.00
Jason Koop $ 75.00
Julie Langie $ 75.00
Jessie Li $ 50.00
MELISSA MILLER $ 20.00
G Magary $ 75.00
Ben McAdams $ 100.00
Quint& S McClannan $ 75.00
Brendan McGuire $ 20.00
Sarah McGuire $ 35.00
Tami Minnick $ 250.00
Taylor Morgan $500.00
Andrea Munier $ 250.00
Mark Murdock $500.00
Holly Neibaur $ 75.00
Brooke Nilsson $ 35.00
Linda Noack $ 75.00
Bryan Osborn $ 75.00
Erin Preston $ 100.00
Erin Preston $ 250.00
Derrick Raynes $ 1,000.00
Scott and Reams $ 250.00
Megan Reardon $400.00
Jenney Rees $ 50.00
Crystal L. Ringhofer $ 100.00
Jeremy Roberts $ 250.00
Remlee Robins $40.00
Jen Robison $ 100.00
Stephanie  [Rowan-Bailey $ 500.00
Mark Ryser $ 250.00
Mark Ryser $ 250.00
NICOLE STITH $ 75.00
Jocosa Sanderson $ 100.00
Julia Seamons $ 100.00
Ben Seastrand $ 100.00




Kasi Self $ 100.00
Tom Sharkey $ 75.00
Musharrat  |Sheikh $ 100.00
Nate Shipp $ 1,500.00
Patricia Shreeve $50.00
Danielle Simon $ 35.00
Cathy Sneyd $ 100.00
Mary Squire $ 50.00
Scott Steadman $ 250.00
Diane Stewart $ 250.00
Francine Stirling $ 50.00
Lisa Stoddart $ 20.00
Jessica Strong $ 25.00
Greg Summerhays $ 100.00
Andrea Timothy $ 35.00
DelLaina Tonks $ 75.00
Shelley Vansice $ 250.00
Michelle Vansice $ 250.00
Melarie Wheat $ 100.00
Jennifer Whitehead $ 75.00
Jason Wiggins $ 100.00
Florence Wilson $ 75.00
christine gailey $ 100.00
jason lowery $ 150.00
Pam Bingham $500.00
Helen Soliman $ 75.00
Jen Di Marzio $200.00
Adam Langford $ 1,000.00
Max Chang $500.00
Jeff Brown $ 50.00
Jessica Henning $ 100.00
Karla Christiansen $ 100.00
Miquelin Smith $ 1,000.00
Richard Jaussi $ 25.00
Connie Atkinson $ 50.00
Jill Rowe $ 250.00
Alyson Dunbar $ 100.00
Christa Hutchison $ 25.00
Jeff Thayne $ 50.00
Total $ 23,615.00




Schedule C: in kind and non monetary contribution

Name Contribution Amount

Realtors Association |Mailers $ 3,917.65

Troy Walker Draper Journal Ad $ 400.00

Inkind Total $4,317.65
Summary:

Balance at beginning [N/A

Total contributions $ 23,615.00

Expenditures $10,779.36

Balance $ 12,835.64
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